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From: Salim Essa
Sent: Saturday, 26 December 2015 10:59 AM
To: Ashu Chawla
Subject: Re: Fwd: Reservation Reconfirmation

Also they will arrive early at the hotel.. 9am I believe sir. No need for airport transfer  

On 26 Dec 2015 10:54, "Ashu Chawla" <ashu@sahara.co.za> wrote: 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: "Reservations TODB" <Reservations.TODB@oberoihotels.com> 
Date: 26 Dec 2015 14:45 
Subject: Reservation Reconfirmation 
To: "Ashu Chawla" <ashu@sahara.co.za> 
Cc:  
 

Dear Mr. Ashu , 

  

Greetings from The Oberoi, Dubai. 

  

We are looking forward to welcome Mr. Kim David in our Hotel tomorrow the 27th of December, 
2015. 

  

May we request you to share his arrival flight details and also please advise if any transfer 
arrangements are required.  

We will be happy to assist with transfers in a Luxury Limousine at an additional supplement of AED 
275 one way. 

  

Please advise if he will be coming to celebrate any special occasion with us and any preference for 
smoking or non-smoking room.   

  

It will be our pleasure to make arrangements accordingly. 
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Should you require any further assistance I remain at your service. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Marichu Doria 

Room Reservations  

  

The Oberoi 

Business Bay 

P.O. Box 71847 

Dubai, UAE 

Tel: +971 4 444 1 444 
Fax: +971 4 444 1 333 

Email: reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com 

Visit us at: www.oberoihotels.com 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE 
This e-mail, including any attachments contains information which is confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail without taking any copies or showing it to anyone.  Unauthorised use 
of this e-mail is prohibited.  We take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or unauthorised use of e-mail communications, or 
for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or receiving an e-mail communication. 


